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Trupti Dalvi

From: Amol Dandekar
Sent: 06 January 2024 15:08
To: Trupti Dalvi
Subject: Fwd: GAU - Dominos Online UPS (3kVA & 2 kVA)
Attachments: image001.jpg; PCS UPS.xlsx

Fyip 
 
Kindly process PO immediately  

Best regards  
 

Amol Dandekar 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Lalit Kumar Chetry <LalitKumar.Chetry@adani.com> 
Date: 6 January 2024 at 1:49:50 PM IST 
To: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>, Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>, Santanu Deka 
<purchase.gial2@adani.com>, Atul Chandyal <chandyal.atul@adani.com>, Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: GAU - Dominos Online UPS (3kVA & 2 kVA) 

  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
Based on the requirement of UPS for Dominos Outlet at LGBI Airport, we have floated enquiry to multiple vendors among which only Four (04) vendors i.e M/s NEXT 
GEN ELECTRONICS, M/s CM ENTERPRISE, M/s NUMERIC and M/s NRS MERCANTILE 
have quoted their rates. 
  
On evaluation it is found that the offer submitted by M/s CM ENTERPRISE (CME) is the lowest bidder. 
  
We had further discussion with M/s CME and asked for their final and non-negotiable rates, on which they have submitted their final price. 
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In the view of above, it is proposed to award the order to M/s CME for amount of INR 1,08,793/- (INR One Lakh Eight Thousand Seven Hundred Ninety-Three only) Including 
all taxes except GST. GST@18% shall be paid extra at actual. 

Mail confirmation against the same is attached for your records. 
  
Final CS is attached below for ready reference and quotation attached. 

S. No. ITEMS UoM QTY  Make & 
Model No 

Offered 

CM ENTERPRISE 

Unit 
Price Total Amount 

INR INR 
        R1 06.01.2024 

1 
Online UPS 3kVA with 
rack Nos 1 

Numeric 
(Legerand) 31395 31395 

2 UPS Battery  65Ah   6 Exide 4900 29400 

3 
Online UPS 2kVA with 
rack Nos 1 

Numeric 
(Legerand) 26998 26998 

4 UPS Battery  42 Ah Nos 6 Exide 3500 21000 
A1 Basic Price                 108,793  

B1 Other Charges 

Installation 
Charges       included 

Transportation 
charges       included 

C1 Taxes         24623 
D1 Price                133,416  
E1 Technically Acceptable       YES 

G1 Warranty       
2 years each in battery and 

UPS 
H1 Delivery       Immediate 

I1 Payment terms        100% Advance 
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Please process the Order for amount of Rs. 1,08,793/- (excluding GST@18%). 
  
Company Name: M/s CM ENTERPRISE. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
  
Lalit Kumar Chetry 
Assistant Manager - Techno Commercial  
Guwahati International Airport Limited, 
Guwahati, Assam, India. 
Mob +91-7045222399 | Email id: lalitkumar.chetry@adani.com  www.adani.com 

  
From: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 4:33 PM 
To: Lalit Kumar Chetry <LalitKumar.Chetry@adani.com>; Santanu Deka <purchase.gial2@adani.com> 
Cc: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: GAU - Dominos Online UPS (3kVA & 2 kVA) 
  

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
  
Dear Lalit bhai 
  
Resending the UPS Detailed Specification sheet for your reference. 
Request you to please review and help us to procure the same at the earliest for the Dominos Outlet. 
  
For Quick Review 
BPE make_ 2 kVA Online UPS: Qty: 1 Nos 
BPE make_ 3 kVA Online UPS: Qty: 1 Nos 
  
Best regards 
  
Amol Dandekar 
  
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain 
information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that 
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any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-
mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the 
company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no 
liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  
<Offer (NRS Mercantile).pdf> 
 


